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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 §:51 AM
To: ‘Lorraine Frongillo'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Address change

The Corporation address changes have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Lorraine Frongillo [mailto:ifrongillo@embargmail.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 9:49 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change

Please change the principal and mailing addresses for I AM Institute, Inc. PO0000020072 to reflect
10480 Stringfellow Road, Suite 5, Saint James City, FL 33956.

¥ h
RO8OEOORTITT to reflect 10480-StrimzfeltowReady-Suite 5, Saint James City, FL. 33956,

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely
Lorraine Frongillo-Downer

——----QOriginal Message---—----

From: corphelp )
Date: 12/4/2009 8:53:19 AM
To: Lorraine Frongillo
Subject: RE: Address change

The principal and mailing address change can be updated with an email request to this office. Please list the
assigned document number with your request.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Lorraine Frongillo [mailto:ifrongillo@embargmail.com]
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2009 7:56 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address change _ : Qj
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